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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 9:57 AM
To: Lily Leow
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN4452K & SMP3600K ON 04/02/2020 - LKK REF 

CC4/AIG20002095/Kha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We propose settlement at a global sum of $4600.00(all-in). 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 

 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 3:30 PM 
To: Lily Leow; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: CS A Team 
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN4452K & SMP3600K ON 04/02/2020 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Vic, 
 
FYNA, our ref CC4/AIG20002095/Kha3 
 
                                                                
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Su Li | Admin Support 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 (Ext:119) Email: SuLi@lkkauto.com| Fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
From: Lily Leow [mailto:lily@completevms.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 2:50 PM 
To: CS A Team 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN4452K & SMP3600K ON 04/02/2020 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear OIC  
  
Please see attached LOD and advise offer asap. 
 
Thank you and best regards 
Lily Leow 
Tel: 64550012 
Complete VMS Pte Ltd 
Blk 176 Sing Ming Drive #03-14 
Sin Ming Autocare Complex 
Singapore 575721 
E-mail:lily@completevms.com.sg 


